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September 30, 2014

Jeanette Spriggs

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau

445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Cancellation of Earth Station License E040124

Dear Ms. Spriggs:

On behalf of Gannett-subsidiary LSB Broadcasting, Inc. (formerly KMOV-TV, Inc.),
licensee of FCC satellite earth station license E040124, LSB Broadcasting, Inc. hereby
respectfully requests cancellation of this license effective immediately.

Please contact me should there be any questions with regard to this matter.

Best regards,
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